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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 17, 2010 9:29 PM 
To: 	 'mchaleja@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: INR's Latest Media Analysis: U.S. Should Be Wary of "Al Qaeda Trap" in Yemen 

Can we discuss this week? Do you have specific ideas? 

	Original Message 	 

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov> 

To: H 

Sent: Sat Jan 16 07:16:46 2010 

Subject: FW: INR's Latest Media Analysis: U.S. Should Be Wary of "Al Qaeda Trap" in Yemen 

I assume you got this but in case not I am forwarding it on 

JM 

From: McLean, Andrew J On Behalf Of Media, Reaction 1 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 11:10 AM 

Subject: INR's Latest Media Analysis: U.S. Should Be Wary of "Al Qaeda Trap" in Yemen 

Attached please find the latest INR media analysis: 

Europe: U.S. Should Be Wary of "Al Qaeda Trap" in Yemen 

European media see Yemen as a new front in the war on terror. Many outlets warn a military campaign would turn 

Muslims against the United States and prefer a non-military strategy promoting development. 
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Andrew J. McLean 

Foreign Media Analyst, EUR/WHA 

Office of Opinion Research 

Bureau of Intelligence and Research 

(202) 736-4330 
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